From: Travel Document [mailto:itinerary@amadeus.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 21, 2014 8:55 AM
To: Nancy Malndi 5

Subject: \ JKLINE ' 3AUG2014 JNB NBO

KENYA AIRWAYS JOHAMMNESBURG TOWN OFFICE BOOKING REF: Z890Q59
MORMINGSIDE CLOSE BLOCK C DATE: 21 RUGUST 2014
222 RIVONIA ROAD MORNIMNGSIDE

JOHANNESBURG ACKLINE

SOUTH AFRICA
TELEPHONE: +27 (10) 205 0000

FAX: +27110) 2050048
FLIGHT KO 761 - KENYA AIRWAYS SAT 23 AUGUST 2014
DEPARTURE: JOUANNESBURG, 2~ (O.R, TAMBQ TNTL), TERMINAL A 23 AUG 10:55
ARRIVAL: NAIRORBL, KE (JOMO KENYATTA INTL), TERMINAL 1C 23 AUG 16:05
FLIGHT BOOKING REF: KOQ/489059
RESERVATICN CONFIRMED, ECONOMY (T) DURATION: 04:10
MEAL: MEAL
NON STOP JOHRANNESBURG TO NATRORBI
OPEBATED BY: KENYA ATRWAYS, EQ
AIRCRAEFT OWNER: KENYA ATRWAYS, KO
EQUIPMENT : BORING 737-700 (WINGLETS)

FLIGHT TICKET (S}

TICKET:/ETKT 706 2485277606 FOR WASIKE/JACKLINE KHANAH

GENERAL INFORMATION

CHECK YOUR TRIP ONLINE
hupsdf www.checkmytrip.con/CMTServiet?R=FR9050& 1 =US&N=WASIKE

1 family tornapart by war | Join UNHCR and share thelr :
is toomany - stories.unhcr.or




